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Clarification 1 
 

1. Exact site location on Thilafushi. –  
Ans: Showed at the prebid meeting, have also attached to this email.  
 

 2. Arrangements for site visit –  
Ans: Bidders to contact Mr. Hazim (7991146) from WAMCO to arrange within Thilafushi. Do 

not that all costs will be covered by the bidder.  
 

3. What is the Bid security validity period?   
Ans: Reference to clause 19.3, The Bid Security shall be valid for 28days beyond the original 

validity period of the bid. The bid security validity shall be 178days.  
 

4. What is the bid validity period?  
Ans: 150 days (Section 2 clause 18.1) 
 

5. Is it possible to get the drawings of existing structures, such as harbour area and any other 
constructions existing in the area under this project?   

Ans: Currently, there is 1 Wamco office building (on-going construction) there and few sheds 
for incinerator and bailer machines. Drawings are attached on the building but it is not to 
scale.  

 
6. Will the equipments and sheds be cleared when the construction starts?  

Ans: The areas where the the balers and incinerators are already paved therefore not required 
to remove the equipments in this area. However whether the admin office will be cleared 
or not is still under discussion. Will share details as soon as a decision has been reached.  

 
7. Has any demarcation been done for the area?  

Ans: The inner boundary is marked by the fences already in place. The drawings are attached.   
 

8. Has the EIA been done for the site? 
Ans:  An IEE has been carried out. The report is attached.  

 
9.  What is the situation of the existing harbour? Especially the functionality of this harbour?  

Ans:  The functionality of the actual harbour and the future functionality is to accept and treat 
the waste in a state of the art manner : waste acceptance in container form, weighing of 
the waste, eventual separation and segregation of the waste, Construction and Demolition 
waste shall be processed separately. Over capacities should be shredded and baled. 
Burnable fraction sent to the WtE plant. End of Life vehicles will be dismantled (not part 
of the actual tender) 
 

10. Is it possible to get the drawings of existing structures, such as harbour area and any other 
constructions existing in the area under this project?  

Ans:  Currently, there is 1 Wamco office building there and few sheds for incinerator and bailer 
machines.  
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- See attached (on-going construction is only the new office building) 
 

11. Will the equipments and sheds be cleared when the construction starts?  
Ans: - The incinerator and baler shed; and the newly built office building at the entrance will 

remain. 
- I would assume we will need to remove and clear the old existing office building/toilet 

facility area (refer to the drawing). 
 

12. Has any demarcation been done for the area? 
Ans:  Fences are there but may not be sufficient.  

- The only drawings we have of the Thilafushi site is attached. The inner boundary is marked 
by the fences already in place. 

 
 
 
 
 

 


